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From: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 7 Jan 2020 19:26:06 +0000

To: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E];Dominique, Joyelle (NIH/NIAID) [E];Bernabe, Gayle
(NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Wuhan Pneumonia

Thanks. | will check.

From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAD) [E][ 0 ®®)

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 12:36 PM
To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E][" " (®)(©); Dominique, Joyelle (NIH/NIAID) [E]
) (E); Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E] EEG)6)

Subject: RE: Wuhan Pneumonia

See the agenda at this link. http://www.cvent.com/events/back-to-basics-research-to-address-
bunyavirales-emergence/custom-19-34c289793af9409eb0eeb6c381ceb6426.aspx

George is on the agenda, speaking in Session 2 on the first day of the meeting, at 12:45 pm, on

bunyavirus entry. [ e

Ping

From: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ 00 @)

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Dominique, Joyelle (NIH/NIAID) [E] 1 (B)6); Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E]
- b
Cc: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E]l 0 ®®

Subject: FW: Wuhan Pneumonia

Can we get the agenda for the meeting from DMID? Thanks. G

From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 (9)(®)

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ G)©)

Subject: RE: Wuhan Pneumonia

The outbreak was about 2-3 weeks ago. [ 06

[ Idon’t have the agenda for the meeting. Do we know if George is speaking?

From: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E][7 () (®)

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] @@

Subject: RE: Wuhan Pneumonia

Are you sure George is still coming given the outbreak?
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From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] S 0)(©)

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E][B)©)
Cc: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E]T " ()(®); Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E]
- 006

Subject: RE: Wuhan Pneumonia

No replacement for now. ©

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAD) [E]l 0 ©)

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ 0)(6)
Cc: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E]f " () (®); Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Wuhan Pneumonia

Thanks Ping! | think | forgot that you were back in Fishers lane. Welcome back!

Thanks for the info. I B)6). Do you know if there is a

replacement for you in the embassy in Beijing? If so I'd love to connect with them.

Erik

From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ()

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ B)©)
Cc: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E]F 0 (B)(®); Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E]
. )

Subject: RE: Wuhan Pneumonia
Hi Erik,
Happy New Year!

Do you know that | am back at OGR now? My 6 years in Beijing ended three weeks ago and had to come
back.

Yes, | have been following the news. Here is what | know so far, [ (b) (8)
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Ping

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAD) [E]l (@)

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 7:53 AM

To: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ 0)(6)

Subject: Wuhan Pneumonia

Hi Ping,
Happy New Year! I’'m sure you've been following the news of the viral pneumonia outbreak in Wuhan. |
was wondering if you have any information to share beyond what’s already been reported in the news?

Thanks for your help!
Erik

Erik J. Stemmy, Ph.D.

Program Officer

Respiratory Diseases Branch

Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases NIAID/NIH/HHS
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 8E18

Bethesda, MD 20892-9825

Phone: [T O)©)
Email: EET @@

Getting ready to publish? Share the good news with your program officer asap! NIAID may be able to
help publicize your article. And, remember to list your NIAID grant or contract number in the
publication.
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NOTE: This material is intended for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain
privileged, confidential information that is protected from disclosure under applicable laws. If you are
not the addressee, or a person authorized to deliver the document to the addressee, please note that
you are strictly prohibited from reviewing, copying, disclosing, disseminating or distributing this material
or any other action based on the contents of this material. If you have received this communication in
error, please permanently delete this from your system immediately. Thank you.





